Melanie Rouse - MIEDEX

From: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX

Sent: Sunday, June 19, 2016 10:47 PM
To: Michael J Higgins

Subject: RE: test

| got this

From: Michael ] Higgins {mailto:Michael. Higgins@phoenix.gov]
Sent: Sunday, June 19, 2016 10:47 PM

To: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX

Subject: test




Detective Michael Higgins 7465
Phoenix Police Department

Night Detective Unit

Violent Crimes Bureau
Desk:602-534-5916

Work Schedule:Sun-Wed 2100-0700

Protection | Respect | Integrity | Dedication | Excellence



Detective Michael Higgins 7465
Phoenix Police Department

Night Detective Unit

Violent Crimes Bureau
Desk:602-534-5916

Work Schedule:Sun-Wed 2100-0700

PRIDE

Protection | Respect | Integrity | Dedication | Excellence






Melanie Rouse - MEDEX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Michael J Higgins <Michael Higgins@phoenix.gov>
Thursday, April 21, 2016 9:26 AM

Caryn Farmer - MEDEX

RE:

Haha, yes. Shots fired heard by an officer and saw pepole running

Detective Michael Higgins #7465

Phoenix Police Department
Night Detective Unit
Violent Crimes Bureau
602-534-5916

Work Hours and Days:

Sunday-Wednesday 2100-0700

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

........ Original message ------

From: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX
Date: 4/21/2016 02:25 (GMT-07:00)

To: Michael J Higgins
Subject:

Did you race off looking for trouble?

Caryn Farmer

Investigations Supervisor




Maricopa County

Office of the Medical Examiner
701 West Jefferson Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Desk: (602) 506-2410

Main: (602) 506-1138

Fax: (602) 372-8696



Melanie Rouse - MEDEX

R s I I
From: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 2:59 AM
To: Michael J Higgins

Hey, my phone is too messed up to use at this point. | was trying to say, of all the days to wear a skirt and bright yellow heels...they tell me about a plane crash
that happened around 7pm and 1 thought no biggie, they probably won't call it in until the morning...they called us at 8:30. | went downstairs to my locker to get
my uniform...there was no uniform, apparently the last time | had to wear it | never brought it back. Luckily Melanie had some pants in her drawer and
miraculously they fit. | just wore the shirt | had on, but since I'm so incredibly buff, the seam ripped on the sleeve while | was at the scene.

Anyway, it was a “vintage” WWII plane. It had just refueled and took off, they suspect loss of power.

Went to Circle K on my way back...they asked where we’ve been...lol

Caryw Farmer

Investigations Supervisor

Maricopa County

Office of the Medical Examiner
701 West Jefferson Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Pesk: (602) 506-2410
Main: (602) 506-1138
Fax; (602) 372-8696






Melanie Rouse - MEDEX

N B
From: Michael J Higgins <Michael.Higgins@phoenix.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 7:05 AM
To: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX
boo

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

000

From: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 1:48 AM
To: Michael J Higgins

Subject: RE: Fan

Be there in a few

From: Michael ] Higgins [mailto:Michael.Higgins@phoenix.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 1:46 AM

To: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX

Subject: RE: Fan

Yep

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

........ Original message --------

From: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX <farmerc002(@mail.maricopa.gov>
Date: 7/11/16 01:45 (GMT-07:00)

To: Michael J Higgins <Michael. Higgins
Subject: RE: Fan

Screw it....I'll go

Can you still?



From: Michael J Higgins [mailto:Michael.Hj
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 1:39 AM

To: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX

Subject: RE: Fan

K of the Circle? I'm thirsty.

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

........ Original message --------

From: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX <farmerc002{@mail.maricopa.gov>
Date: 7/11/16 01:27 (GMT-07:00)

To: Michael J Higgins <Michael Higgins@phoenix.gov>

Subject: RE: Fan

Any chance we can talk for just a minute?

From: Michael J Higgins [mailto:Michael.Higgins@phoenix.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 12:28 AM

To: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX

Subject: RE: Fan




Are u allowed to let me in? Lol

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

........ Original message --------

From: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX <farmerc002(@mail . maricopa.gov>
Date: 7/11/16 00:11 (GMT-07:00)

To: Michael J Higgins <Michael . Higgins@phoenix.gov>

Subject: RE: Fan

Ok...I'll leave it down there for you

From: Michael ] Higgins [mailto:Michael.Higgins@phoenix.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 12:09 AM

To: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX

Subject: RE: Fan

Yea, actually was gonna walk over in just a few minutes



Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

........ Original message --------

From: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX <farmerc002{@mail.maricopa.gov>
Date: 7/11/16 00:05 (GMT-07:00)
To: Michael J Higgins <Michael Hi
Subject: RE: Fan

Are you def coming tonight? I don’t want to leave your fan downstairs for you if you aren’t coming tonight.

From: Michael J Higgins [mailto:Michael.Higgins@phoenix.aov
Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2016 10:14 PM

To: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX

Subject: Re: Fan

Yes, it was relaxing...and cool. F&*# this heat! [ can come get it later if you want... | have to grab those penile and anal swabs still LOL whatever...
and | have some other impounding to do... so I'll grab it then. Maybe in about an hour or so? Depending on my procrastination-ness. ha.

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

From: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX <farmerc002
Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2016 9:53:14 PM

To: Michael J Higgins

Subject: Fan

Hey Mike,

I hope you had an awesome trip!

Where would be the best place for me to leave your fan? Do you want me to leave it for you at the front desk at 601 or do you want to let me know
when you plan to pick up evidence and I can leave it with our admitting staff?

Let me know.



Caryw Farmer

Investigations Supervisor

Maricopa County
Office of the Medical Examiner
701 West Jefferson Street

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Desk: (602) 506-2410
Main: (602 506-1138

Fax: (602) 372-8696



Melanie Rouse - MEDEX

A
From: Michael J Higgins <Michael.Higgins@phoenix.gov>
Sent: Monday, july 11, 2016 1:46 AM
To: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX
Subject: RE: Fan

Yep

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

........ Original message ~-—---—
From: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX
Date: 7/11/16 01:45 (GMT-07:00)
To: Michael J Higgins

Subject: RE: Fan

Screw it....I'1l go

Can you still?

From: Michael J Higgins [mailto:Michael Higgins@phoenix.gov]
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

From: Michael J Higgins [mailto:Michael. Hi
Sent: Monday, July 11,2016 12:28 AM

To: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX

Subject: RE: Fan

Are u allowed to let me in? Lol

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

From: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX <farmerc002(@mail.maricopa.gov>
Date: 7/11/16 00:11 (GMT-07:00)

To: Michael J Higgins <Michael Higgins
Subject: RE: Fan

Ok...I’ll leave it down there for you

From: Michael J Higgins [mailto;:Michael.Hi
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 12:09 AM

To: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX

Subject: RE: Fan

Yea, actually was gonna walk over in just a few minutes

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G L.TE Device



........ Original message --------

From: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX <farmerc002@mail.maricopa.gov>
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

From: Michael J Higgins [mailto:Michael Higgi hoenix.gov
Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2016 10:14 PM

To: Caryn Farmer - MEDEX

Subject: Re: Fan

Yes, it was relaxing...and cool. F&™*# this heat! I can come get it later if you want... I have to grab those penile and anal swabs still LOL whatever...
and I have some other impounding to do... so I'll grab it then. Maybe in about an hour or so? Depending on my procrastination-ness. ha.

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



